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London Borough of Camden, Our Ref. LAG 6/222
Environment Department, - |
Development Cantrol Team. Contact; Catherine Cavanagh
Camden Town Hali, Direct Tel: 020 7973 3732
Argyle Street, Direct Fax: 020 7973 3218

, WCTH 8ND .
LONDON catherine.cavanagh@english-heritage.org.uk

07 November 2003
For the attantion of: Neil Mcnmald - |

Dear Sir,
TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1890; DoE PLANNING POLICY GUIDANCE 18

Site R
~ Application No. PEX 0100289
Fulfilment of condition relating fo AgFRES

| have received the evaluationgEeriNgaL 1he . site prepared by Archaeological
Solutions. No significant archieological¥ewains were found in either of the two trial

- sugdigsts that rubble iayers on the site may have been
the result of demolition fallowin gap damagae.

| therefore advise the London Borough of Camden that no further archaeological work

is necessary under this application and that the archaeological conditions have been
satisfied. The rasulis of the archaeologica) evajuation will be published in stmmary form
in the Londpn Archaeologist and a copy of the report will be deposited with the local
studies library. | would like to take this opportunity to thank Forestwalk Devéelopments
Limited for funding theé programme of archaeological work.

.f;

| 14
Yours sincerely,

Catherine Cavanagh
Archaeology Advisor, Greater London Archaeology Advisory Service

ce j/diaire Halpin Archaeological Solutions
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